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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: I (b)(6). (b)(7)c

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:49 AM

& (B)6). (B)(T)e

Subject: FW: Cyber Altack Threat at New York, NY (Updated) - Video threatening to "erase" New York

Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30 PM - For LE Situational Awareness

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)c |

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:25 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY (Updated) - Video threatening to "erase”™ New
York Stock Exchange from Internet on Cctober 10 at 3:30 PM - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY (Updated)

Video threatening to "erase™ New York Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30
PM.

Incident Location:
New York Stock Exchange
New York, NY, 10005-1905

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Cyber Attack Threat

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/10/2011 03:30 PM EDT (10/10/2011 12:30 PM PDT)

Description:

A video declaring 'war against the New York Stock Exchange™ and threatening to "erase™ the
NYSE from the Internet on October 10 has been posted to ThelnonMessage YouTube Channel.
The video purports to be from Hackivist Group "Anonymous" and features a computer
generated male voice similar to previous Anonymous videos. The channel has been used to
post several Occupy Wall Street-related video messages since the protests began on
"September 17.

While the threat to "erase' the NYSE did not discuss specific tactics, experts have
speculated that the group planned to use a Distributed Denial-of-Service {(DDoS) attack on
the NYSE.com web site. This is a tactic the group has used previously against Sony
Corporation, Bank of America and other targets.

Shortly afterwards, a digital flier for "Operation Invade Wall Street" began circulating
on the Web providing instructicns on carrying out the DDoS attack by downloading a program
and referencing the URL for the NYSE site alcong with the date and time of the attack:
October 10th at 3:30 pm EDT. On Wednesday evening, the Anonymous video was updated to
include a banner warning followers that the Operation Invade Wall Street has been
"compromised”™ and "do not participate". Many other Twitter messages and cother online
postings also discredit the DDoS attack strategy. The FBI is investigating.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/06/2011 10:57 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:57 AM PDT)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 10:23 AM

To:

Ce: (b)(8), (b)(7)c

Subject: 11-1B-005-2012 Demonstration at CNN ("Occupy CNN")

Attachments: 11-1B-005-2012 Occupy CNN.pdf

**% SITUATIONAL AWARENESS **%

U/ Foto)-

Please review the attached FPS Information Bulletin regarding a planned demonstration today at CNN.

L 0e.0m |
Senior Special Agent
Regional Intelligence Agent (RIA)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Branch
National Capital Region

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/16/2011


Kavery.Golden
Line


“UNCEASSIFIED/ FOUO

US Department of Homeland Security
7 Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Branch

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN

Date: October 13, 2011 Dissemination List:

Report Number: 11-1B-005-2012 - FPS/NCR Law Enforcement

Source: Department of Education - DHS/GSA Protective Service Officers
Prepared By: Senior SA| (b)), B)(7)c - GSA Security Managers

Annraved Bv: TMR Chief] (b)), (0)(7)c - NO Media. NO Public Relaase

TUH/FOTO) Situational Awareness Regarding Demonstration at CNN

PURPOSE:

-B/EE0) This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming demonstration at
CNN located at 820 First Street NE Washington, DC on October 14, 2011, The information in this report is
unclassified. This report is to be handled as FOR-OFFICTAEUBSE-ONEY. It may be disseminated to those within the
law enforcement community, security and intelligence communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of
this mformation to be provided to the general public or any individual or organization associated with a media
affiliate.

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION:
(UHFOUO) National Capital Region (NCR).

DETAILS:

OHAFOUO) FPS received information from the Department of Education that protesters from the “Occupy DC”
at Freedom Plaza are planning an “Occupy CNN” protest at the CNN building at 820 First Street NE
Washington, DC. The number of participants and the start time of the protest are unknown at this time,

O/ FOUTO) There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities.

OVERALL RISKS/DISRUPTION TQO FEDERAL FACILITIES
UHEQUQ). The CNN building shares a common lobby area with the Department of Education located at 830
First Street NE Washington, DC therefore there is a possibility of a disruption to the facility.

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAL FACILITIES
—(BH#FOHO)- Research has not identified any threats specifically directed toward other federal facilities during
the demonstration

Contacts: SSAI (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicions activities, please contact the Federal Protective
Service by using the 24-hour numbel':| (b)(6), (b)(7)C

“UNCEASSHIED/FOU0-
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:52 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c |

Subject: Re; Contact for USPP Intell

I sent e-mail you should check wil s 00

Frg (0)6), (b)(7)c |

To[ (b)), ()(7)c
Sent: Thu Oct 13 10:50:53 2011
Subject: Contact for USPP Intell

Heyb)(6), (b)(7)

Can you supply a contact for USPP intell and/or someone | can get the monthly scheduied demo list from? For now can
you advise whether the National Action Network (NAN) has a permit to demonstrate on the mall (i think they’re going from
the Sylvan Theatre to the monument) and whether ny info on Occupy DC going to CNN in DC tomorrow? |
found something for NYC but not DC. This is someb)(s), (b)(7)b§stuf-f but he won'’t say where he's getting it. He wants me to
find out the time and/or monitor the area so his team can respond. WTH are the PSOs for?

Thanks,

(b)6), BN |

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
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From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1:20 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: FW: Agenda GSA Meeting 7 Nov 2011

Cmdr{b)(6), (b)(7)d

and SSA{)(G), (b)(7

O

Can you please advise FPS’ capabilities (not just ESU) to respend to a demonstration such as the “Occupy DC” and
provide any intel in reference to the group?

| need to present our ability to respond to demonstrations and intelligence directly related to the group to GSA on the 7t
Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully Submitted,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
Special Agent

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate
Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region

Threat Mananament Br

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

anch

UNCEASSIFIED// FOR OFFMCIAL USEONDY/ AW ENFORCEMENT SENSTHVE-

DISTRIBUTION: This documen is provided for your information and use. It is intended for law enforcement officers, security personnel, antiterrorism officers and
intelligence personnel. Further dissemination should be limited to a minimmun, consistent with the purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of
installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not be firnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement.

NON RESPONSIVE
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 6:42 AM .
Subject: Protest at New York, NY {(Updated) - Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street

protesters are occupying the park - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:49% AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at WNew York, NY (Updated)

Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are occupying the park.

Incident TLocation:
E 17th St & Broadway
New York, WY, 10003

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Approximately 300 Cccupy Wall Street protesters are reportedly protesting in Union Square
According to reperts, police are menitoring the situation. Multiple arrests have been
reported in connection with the protests throughout the evening. :

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/27/2011 01:47 AM EDT (10/26/2011 10:47 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(®), (b)(7)c
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:41 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY {Updated) - Manhattan- Scheduled cleaning has now been

postponed until further notice.

From: NC4

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:28 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan- Scheduled cleaning has now been postponed until further notice.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT {10/01/2011 C1:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and
Broadway. Protesterds were told that they needed to leave the park today in order for the
area to be cleaned at 7 AM EDT. Fcllowing the cleaning, protesters were told that they
would be allowed to return to the park but could not bring any sleeping bags, tents, or
personal items. Occupy Wall Street called for demonstrators to begin gathering at midnight
in preparation for a preotest against the eviction effort. As of 6:30 AM the scheduled
cleaning has now been postponed.

On Thursday afternoccn, groups reportedly gathered at the Kings County Supreme Court
building, at Adams St and Johnson St, to protest the foreclosure auctions that take place
weekly at the courthouse.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 06:31 AM EDT (10/14/2011 03:31 AM PDT}



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(®), (b)(7)c
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:18 AM
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO - Colorado State Capitol- Occupy Denver protests continue

despite 11:00pm MDT deadline - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Friday, Cctober 14, 2011 1:34 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO

Colorado State Capitol- QOccupy Denver protests continue despite 11:00pm MDT deadline.

Incident Location:

USAE - CO - Colorado State Capitol
Colorado State Capitol

Denver, CO, 80203-1776

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor -

When this Happened: 10/14/2011 01:31 AM EDT {10/13/2011 10:31 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Denver protests continue despite an 11:00pm MDT deadline issued by Governor John
Hickenlocoper. Media reports indicate the demonstrators have been teold that they are not
allowed to protest between the hours of 11:00pm and 5:00am.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media :
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 01:37 AM EDT (10/13/2011 10:37 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (0)(E). (B)(7)c |
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:01 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan- Occupy Walt Street to protest eviction from

Zuccotti Park at 7:00am EDT on Friday - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4-

Sent: Thursday, Octcober 13, 2011 9:48 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan- Occupy Wall Street to preotest eviction from Zuccotti Park at 7:00am EDT on
Friday.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security
Incident Type: Protest
Severity: Moderate
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT. (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and
Broadway. Media reports indicate that protesters are being evicted from the park on Friday
at 7:00am EDT, in order for the area to be cleaned. Following the cleaning, protesters
will be allowed to return to the park but will not be allowed to bring any sleeping bags,
tents, or personal items. Occupy Wall Street has called for demonstrators te begin
gathering at midnight in preparation for a protest against the eviction effort.

On Thursday afternocon, grcoups reportedly gathered at the Kings County Supreme Court
building, at Adams St and Johnson St, to protest the foreclosure auctions that take place
weekly at the courthouse. -

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/13/2011 09:51 PM EDT (10/13/2011 06:5@ PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (D)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:45 PM :

Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL - Bayfront Park- "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11
beginning at 1:30pm EDT.

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 10:55 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL

Bayfront Park— "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11 beginning at 1:30pm EDT.

Incident Location:
Bayfront Park
Miami, FL, 33132-2226

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:30 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:30 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist groups are planning te stage an "Occupy Miami" action beginning at 1:30pm EDT on
10/15/11 at Bayfront Park. A protest action will take place from 1:30pm EDT to 3:30pm EDT
near the Torch of Friendship, and a general assembly is planned to follow the protest into
the evening in the area.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/712/2011 10:54 AM EDT (10/12/2011 07:54 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6). (D)(7e |
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:42 PM
Subject: Protest at San Francisco, CA (Updated) - Market St & Spear St - Occupy SF participants

planning. protests at Hyatt & Wells Fargo locations - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at San Francisco, CA (Updated)

Market St & Spear St — Occupy SF participants planning protests at Hyatt & Wells Fargo
locations.

Relevant Area:
North America, United States, CA, San Francisco

Incident Location:
101 Market St
San Francisco, CA, 94105-1530

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/07/2011 05:59 PM EDT (10/07/2011 02:59 FM PDT)

Description: _

Protesters with Occupy SF, an activist group acting in solidarity with groups currently
protesting on Wall St. in New York City, are currently engaged in a protest march from the
Federal Reserve Bank on Market Street through the financial district. At this time, the
group is protesting at a Hyatt location at Drumm St and California St. Reports indicate
that the culmination of the march will occur with a protest at the Wells Fargo building at
Montgomery St and California St.

Following the protest march, demonstrators are expected to reconvene at their camp at the
Federal Reserve Building on Market St., near Spear St.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media :
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 10:59 aM EDT (10/12/2011 07:59 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6). (b)(7)c |
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:33 PM
Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ - Civic Space Park- Occupy Phoenix actions expected to begin

with a march on 10/14/11 at 3pm MDT.

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, COctober 12, 2011 11:36 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ

Civic Space Park- Occupy Pheoenix actions expected to begin with a march on 10/14/11 at 3pm
MDT ,

Incident Location:
Civic Space Park
Phoenix, AZ, B5003-1513

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/14/2011 06:00 PM EDT (10/14/2011 03:00 FM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Phoenix, activist groups acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement,
are planning to gather in the area of Civic Space Park at 3:00pm MDT for a preliminary
march in downtown Phoenix. The march is expected to last for several hours, moving
generally south and east along Central Ave, Van Buren Blvd, N 3rd St and Washington St,
culminating in the area of Renaissance Square.

Following Friday's march, Occupy activists are expected to remain in the Cesar Chavez
Plaza where assemblies regarding the Occupy movement are expected to commence Saturday at
around noon.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 11:35 AM EDT (10/12/2011 08:35 AM PDT)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:41 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires
March"” to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

¥x% SITUATIONAL AWARENESS ***

—HHFOUO)

['he information below is provided for situational awareness to the status of the Occupy Wall Street
yrotests occurring in Region 2.

| (b)(6). (b)(7)c |
senior Special Agent
legional Intelligence Agent (RIA)
J.S5. Department of Homeland Security
"ederal Protective Service
[hreat Management Branch
Jational Capital Region

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated}) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups
’lanning "Millicnaires March" to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness

from:; NC4

sent: Tuesday, Octcber 11, 2011 10:30 AM
fo: Undisclosed recipients

jubject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

danhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires March" to private residences
coday.

[ncident Location:
irea Wide: Manhattan
{lew York, NY, 10006

[ncident: Security

[ncident Type: Protest

jeverity: Mcderate ‘
then this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Jescription:
Jccupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area near Liberty 3t and

11/16/2011


Kavery.Golden
Line


Page 2 of 2

iroadway. On Tuesday, "Occupy" groups are planning to stage a "Millionaires March" to
several private residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end of the year expiration
>f a state tax on wealthy residents.

the march will begin at approximately 12:30pm EDT in the area of E 59th St and 5th Ave.
Jeveral hundred people are expected to participate in the march.

[nformation Quality: Multiple

source: NYCOEM
Jpdated Bate: 10/11/2011 10:29 AM EDT (1G/11/2011 07:29 AM PDT)

11/16/2011



tho. e

| did all of these on Monday before | left worke)(e), (0)(7j¢/ants me to

From:| (0)(©6). (b)(7)c
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:09 AM
To:

Cc:| ©@©) O

Subject: PEB/IB
Importance: High

bo. ok

Can you work on a product ASAP for the Occupy Washington event scheduled for tomorrow at Freedom
Plaza at 1500...

The group intends to block the streets (just like on Wall Street), and we have requested that the Region
(b)(6), (b)(7)c |give a brief to Commerce and the tenants at the RRB that dismissal traffic may be affected

tomorrow.{ (b)(6), (b)(7)c [has requested a RISP product that he can bring with him when he briefs.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c lSpeciaI Agent
Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
HQ Threat Management Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:09 AM

To:

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: FPEB/IB
Importance: High

an you work on a product ASAP for the Occupy Washington event scheduled for tomorrow at Freedom Plaza at 1500...

The group intends to block the streets (just like on Wall Street), and we have requested that the Regiod (b)(6), (b)(7)c
jive a brief to Commerce and the tenants at the RRB that dismissal traffic may be affected tomorrow.| )e), (b)(7)c |has
‘equested a RISP product that he can bring with him when he briefs.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c [Special Agent

Jepartment of Homeland Security
‘ederal Protective Service
10 Threat Management Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/16/2011
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From: |__()e). e |

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 1:20 PM
To: | eeom |

Subject: RE: EMAILS

Attachments: RE: EMAILS

No, | got some info that sounds more likg)(6), (b)(7&nd/or)(6). (b)(7)¢ Not sure, who, but someone sent some prankish type
:mall to someone in the front office that was offensive in nature. Once again instead of addressing the responsible

ndividual, he goes on everyone.

1ey, can you check and see if a group End the Fed or Sound Money for America or someone named| ()6 |hasa
sermit from MPD for 11/22/2011? | just got something from Ed that was on twitter that they are going to do round the
slock vigils at all the Federal Reserve Banks across the country. It was originally scheduled as one big event for
11/22/2011, but they decided to butt bite the Occupy DC people and now they are "Occupy the Fed" . So they changed to
1 start date of October 8, 2011 and plan to go until 11/22/2011.

rhanks,

semior Special Agent

Regional Intelligence Agent (RIA)

J.5. Department of Homeland Security
7ederal Protective Service

Threat Management Branch

National Capital Region

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/16/2011 -



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:41 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: What about the Permits?

Jey Mi Amigo, (Hope that’s right)

Jid you find out about the permit? | doubt they have one because the organizer is real “unorganized” forgive the pun.
3till trying to decide what they want to do and where they want to do it at. So far 've only seen one report where they're

ioing anything anywhere and that's in Kansas City. Like | said, they weren't supposed to do this until the 227, but

sveryone is trying to hop on the “Occupy” bandwagon.

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

senior Special Agent

tegional Intelligence Agent (RIA)
J.S. Department of Homeland Security

federal Protective Service
[hreat Management Branch
National Capital Region

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/16/2011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (v)6), b)) |
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:12 PM
To: [ ®©.000c |

Subject: FW: CNN

Do | have to do something for this or can the PSOs just call when and IF they see protesters? The Security specialist,
(b)(6), (b)(7)C is aware.,

Thanks

[ oo o0 |
senior Special Agent
legional Intelligence Agent (RIA)
J.5. Department of Homeland Security
Jederal Protective Service
(hreat Management Branch
Vational Capital Region

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

“rom; (b)(6), (b)(7)c
sent: Thursdav, October 13, 2011 3;27 PM

log (b)), ()(7)c

subject: FW: CNN

be. ok

know you already have this ma’am.

/S,

B)(8), (b)(7)c
Srom] (0)(6), (b)(7)c

sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:52 PM
ro)  (0)6). (b)(7)c

subject: CNN

Sir,

>madrb)(6), (b)(7)dadvised that the CNN issue is not the SEIU. It is Occupy DC/NY.

Jccupy DCINY protestors are protesting against CNN's unfavorable media coverage of their organization’s activities.
Mhe protest is set for tomorrow, October 14, 2011, at an unspecified time.

Mhey plan to "occupy” CNN.

nformation was provided to Cmdr{o)(6), (b)(7)¢by the Department of Education.

>NN’s Address: 820 15t St. NE, Washington, DC
JOE’s Address: 830 13! St. NE, Washington, DC

11/16/2011
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3oth entities share a lobby area in the facility.

Respectfully,

Special Agent

Jepartment of Homeland Security

\ational Protection and Programs Directorate
“ederal Protective Service

R11) National Capital Region

[hreat Management Branch

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

DISTRIBUTION: This document is provided for your infonmation and use. If is intended for Jaw enforcement officers, security personnel, antiterrorism officers and
intelfigence personnel. Further dissemination shoutd be limited to a minimwn, consisient with the purpose of supporting effeetive law enforcement and security of
installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of [aw enforcement.

11/16/2011


Kavery.Golden
Line


(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1

From: | @©)6), b)7)c |

Senf:  Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:58 AM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: CNN demo

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Jo you have contact info foﬂ

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

|? My idea is to call him and give him a heads-up. He can have the PSOs

»e on the leok-out then they can contact SMC for your team if they see some. Who are the protesters? Is it supposed to
re the Occupy DC folk?

Fhanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

senior Special Agent
Regional Intelligence Agent (RIA)

J.8. Department of Homeland Security
Jederal Protective Sexvice
[hreat Management Branch

National Capital Regiop

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

11/16/2011



(b)6), BN |

Page 1 of 1

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

[Delivered: 10/17/2011 10:41 AM

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 10:40 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Subject: RE: Wilson Center
Attachments: RE: Wilson Center
Tracking:  Recipient
L (0)e), ()(7)c
Thanks,

got the skinny. There is a protest at the Wilson building not the Wilson center. About 75 people but since it’s right next
o the RRB, Commerce and across from Freedom Plaza, | would think that a couple of FPS people should be on hand.
Especially since the Occupy DC folk are in Freedom Plaza and the SEIU (the group protesting) has supported Occupy

JC in posts to their website. Occupy DC could easily decide to ride on in with them, don’t you think?

Jut I misread the email and it's not the Wilson Center. | have sent the IB for my supervisor's approval.

senior Special Agent

Regional Intelligence Agent (RIA)

1.5. Depariment of Homeland Security

Tederal Protective Service

[hreat Management Branch

National Capital Region

(b)(6). (b)(7)c

11/16/2011



UNCEASSIFIED/ FOUO-

US Department of Homeland Security
i Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Branch

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN

Date: October 26, 2011 Dissemination List:

Report Number: 11-1B-009-2012 - FPS/NCR Law Enforecement

Source: Open Source - DHS/GSA Protective Service Officers
Prepared By: Senior SAI (b)(6). (b)(7)c | - GSA Security Managers

Annroved Bv: TMRB (‘,hiei (b)(6), (b)(7)c | - NO Media. NO Public Release

(UH#FOUOY Situational Awareness Regarding Upcoming Student Debt Action

PURPOSE:

-(GAFOHOY This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming event in
Washington, DC on October 28, 2011. The information in this report is unclassified. This report is to be handled as
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It may be disseminated to those within the law enforcement community, security and
intelligence communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of this information to.be provided to the
general public or any individual or organization associated with a media affiliate.

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION:

-(BHEOUO) National Capital Region (NCR).
DETAILS:

U/AFOUO)-FPS received open source information “OccupyDC” is planning a demonstration in protest of
corporate profiteering on student loans. The demonstration will be in conjunction with “OccupyColleges” and
students from DC Metropolitan area universities and institutes of higher education. The demonstration will
begin at McPherson Square at 3:00 PM and the group plans to march to an undisclosed “targeted institution”.
The number of participants is unknown and the group does not have a permit to demonstrate. There is no
specific indication of planned civil disobedience. However the possibility must be considered due to refusal to
name the planned demonstration site.

«U#FOUO) There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities.

OVERALL RISKS/DISRUPTION TO FEDERAL FACILITIES

GHAFOPO) As stated there are no known specific credible threats to federal facilities. However, a group of
student activists that was expected to demonstrate at the U.S. Department of Education facility located at 4™ &
C Streets SW, Washington, DC, on Friday, October 21, 2011, but failed to show. Therefore the Department of

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the Fedcral Protective
Scrvice by using the 24-hour number (b)(6), (b)(7)c

INCEASSHEIERAEOHO-
Page 1 0of2
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HUINCEASSIFIED/ FOU0

Education facilities can not be discounted as possible sites for the demonstration. Should this be the case, there
could be a disruption to employees departing work.

There are multiple Department of Education offices within the National Capital Region at the following
locations;
e Department of Education Building — 400 Marytand Avenue SW;
Potomac Center Plaza — 550 12" Street SW;
Capitol Place — 555 New Jersey Avenue NW;
1990 K Street, NW;
Union Center Plaza — 830 First Street NE; and
L’Enfant Plaza - 490 L’Enfant Plaza SW

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAL FACILITIES

—BH#FOU) Research has not identified any threats specifically directed toward other federal facilities during
the demonstration.

Contacts: SSAl  )6). B)7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the Federal Protective
Service by using the 24-hour number: 1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411)

HNELASSIHIED/ EQUO-
Page2 of 2
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UONCEASSIEIEDH/EOHO

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Branch

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN

Date: October 28, 2011 Dissemination List:

Report Number: 11-1B-010-2012 - FPS/NCR Law Enforcement

Source: Open Source - DHS/GSA Protective Service Officers
Prepared By: Senior| (b)(6), (b)(7)c | - GSA Security Managers

Annroved Bv: TMR Chief|  ()6), 0b)(7)c | - NO Media. NO Puhlic Release

-U/FOUOY Situational Awareness Regarding Occupy DC March on Treasury Building

PURPOSE:

-(JHFOHOY This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming event in Washington,
DC on October 29, 2011. The information in this report is unclassified. This report is to be handled as FOR OFFICIAL
USE ONLY. It may be disseminated to those within the law enforcement community, security and intelligence
communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of this information to be provided to the general public or any
individual or organization associated with a media affiliate.

GEOGRAPHIC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION:
TOH/FOPO)National Capital Region (NCR).

DETAILS:

~HHAOH63 FPS received open source information “OccupyDC" is planning a demonstration in protest of inequitable tax
rates, financial systems and political systems. The demonstration will begin at McPherson Square at 2:00 PM and the
group plans to march to the U.S. Treasury Department building. The number of participants is unknown and the group
does not have a permit to demonstrate. There is no specific indication of planned civil disobedience.

G- There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities.

OVERALL RISKS/DISRUPTION TO FEDERAL FACILITIES

—U/#FOHOY As stated there are no known specific credible threats to federal facilities. The demonstration occurs on a
Saturday, when the federal buildings are closed. Therefore, there is little possibility of disruption to any federal facilities.

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAI FACILITIES

(/0Oy}~ Research has not identified any threats specifically directed toward other federal facilities during the
demonstration.

Contacts: SSAl  (b)(6), (B)(T7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicio eral Protective

Service by using the 24-hour number (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (0)(©). (B)(7)c
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 5:52 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street protests continuing in

Zuccotti Park indefinitely.

From: NC4

Sent: Monday, Octeober 17, 2011 5:36 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street protests continuing in Zuccotti Park indefinitely.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and Broadway. The
protest camp is expected to continue indeéfinitely, though it may be moved to ancther
location if authorities attempt to remove the protesters from Zuccotti Park.

At least twenty people were arrested in front of the Citibank branch near Laguardia P1 and
W 3rd 5t on Saturday. 74 demonstrators were reportedly arrested at the Occupy Wall Street
protests in Times Square, which drew about 6,000 people. Additionally, protesters were
reportedly arrested at Washington Square Park for refusing to leave the park at closing on
Saturday night. A total of 92 people were arrested in Saturday's protests.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/17/2011 05:35 AM EDT (10/17/2011 02:35 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: ednesday, JUctober 19, :

Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) - City Hall Area - Labor/Community March to
Occupy LA site expected at 5pm PDT 10/18/11.

From: NCA4

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated}

City Hall Area =~ Labor/Community March to Occupy LA site expected at 5pm PDT 10/19/11.

Incident Location:

USA - CA - Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles City Hall

Los Angeles, CA, 50012

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/18/2011 07:00 PM EDT (10/18/2011 04:00 PM PDT)

Description:

The Occupy LA group, the local branch of the national Occupy Wall Street movement
originating in New York City, remains encamped at the north and scuth lawns of the City
Hall complex. Last week, the Los Angeles City Council passed a rescolution that expressed
official city support for the movement.

Activist reports indicate that the group performed a march to LAUSD headquarters
yesterday. Today, 10/19/11, labor and community groups are planning to gather at
California Plaza and then march to the Occupy LA site beginning at 5:00pm PDT.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/19/2011 10:54 AM EDT (10/1%/2011 07:54 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:33 AM
Subject: Planned Protest at Atlanta, GA (Updated) - Woodruff Park- Fifty protesters were reportedly

arrested after resisting orders to leave park.

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:10 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Protest at Atlanta, GA {Updated)

Woodruff Park- Fifty protesters were reportedly arrested after resisting orders to leave
park.

Tncident Location:
91 Peachtree St NE
Atlanta, GA, 30303

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/26/2011 10:11 AM EDT (10/26/2011 07:11 &AM PDT)

Description:

Participants in the Occupy Atlanta demonstration were ordered to leave Woodruff Park, at
Peachtree St. NE and Poplar St, Tuesday afternoon. According to media reports the
demonstration, which is an offshoot of the Occupy Wall St. protest, was told by executive
order that they would be allowed to stay in the park. However on the evening of October 25
that executive order was revoked and demonstrators were ordered to leave.

Around 50 protesters resisted the order to leave Tuesday evening and by early Wednesday
morning, those remaining protesters were arrested and the park was cleared. Protest
groups plan to reconvene in the park during daylight hours.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/26/2011 10:14 AM EDT (10/26/2011 07:14 AM EDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: ednesday, Oclober 26, 1712

Subject: Protest at New York, NY {Updated) - Manhattan- Occupy Wall St expected to participate in
"March Against the Health Insurance Industry”

From: NCA4

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan- Occupy Wall St expected to participate in "March Against the Health Insurance
Industry"

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protests are congeing in Liberty Plaza near Liberty St and Broadway.
Protesters are expected to participate in the "March Against the Health Insurance
Industry"™ today. The group will protest at Empire Blue Cross Blue Shield, located on W
42nd St near Zuccotti Park, beginning at 4:30pm. At 5:30, the group will then march to
WellCare located at 110 5th Ave. Expect possible traffic delays in the area.

The protest camp is expected to continue indefinitely, though issues with nearby residents
and noise complaints have increased in recent days.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/26/2011 11:53 AM EDT (10/26/2011 08:53 AM PDT)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent:  Thursday, October 27, 2011 4:43 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: Re: Occupy DC {McPhearson Square)

(b)(6), (H)(Pmothing definite but the business owners and people that live up there have been giving the park service
the blues about the sanitation and other conditions in the square. Plus they are starting to kick them out of
other cities. { wouldn't be surprised if it didn't happen soon.

From] (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 01:33 PM
Tol (b)(6), (D)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
Subjecf: FW: Occupy DC (McPhearson Square)

Has anyone heard anything about Occupy DC folks being kicked out of McPherson Square?

(b)(6)

Join Mayor Gray’'s One City ® One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign
“Putting District Residents Back to Work — One Hire at a Time”
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One.
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together!

11/16/2011



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6). (b)(7)c
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, Z011 6:37 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Brooklyn Bridge - More arrests made as Occupy Wall

Street demonstrations continue.

From: NC4

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:31 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Brocklyn Bridge - More arrests made as Occupy Wall Street demonstrations continue.
Other registered locations close to this incident:

Incident Location:
Brooklyn Bridge
New York, NY, 10038

Tncident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01l:35 PM PDT)

Description: :

The NYPD reportedly arrested five individuals assocciated with Occupy Wall Street on Monday
for wearing masks in public. Over the weekend an estimated seven hundred protesters
affiliated with the Occupy Wall Street demonstrations were arrested on the Brooklyn
Bridge.

The demonstrations, entering their third week, are expected to continue indefinitely.
Information Quality: Multiple

Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/04/2011 01:33 AM EDT (10/03/2011 10:33 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (0)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:42 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY {Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Protesters plan on leading two different

marches on Wednesday - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:44 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Zuccotti Park- Protesters plan on leading two different marches on Wednesday.

Incident Location: -
Liberty St & Trinity Pl
New York, WY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protesters continue to camp out and protest in the vicinity of Zuccotti
Park in the area of Liberty Street and Trinity Place. Two separate marches, one for
students and one for labor, have been announced for Wednesday. No additional arrests or
injuries have been reported.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:43 AM EDT (10/04/2011 09:43 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: I (b)(6). (D)(7)c I
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:45 AM
Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) - Los Angeles City Hall - Protesters remain in the area -

For LE Situational Awareness

From: NCA4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:04 BM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated)

Los Angeles City Hall - Protesters remain in the area.

Incident Location:
Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles, CaA, 90012-3202

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 01:00 PM EDT {10/01/2011 10:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Protasters with Occupy L&, an activist group acting in solidarity with groups currently
protesting on Wall Street in New York City, continue to remain in the vicinity of Los
Angeles City Hall, in the area of E 1lst St and S Main Street. No arrests have been
reported. Protesters claim that they will remain in the area for weeks.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:03 AM EDT (10/04/2011 09:03 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)C
Sent: ednesday, October 05, :

Subject: Planned Protest at Dayton, OH -‘W 3rd St & S Perry St- A protest supporting Occupy Wall
Street is planned in the vicinity.

From: NCA4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Protest at Dayton, CH

W 3rd St & S Perry St- A protest supporting Occupy Wall Street is planned in the vicinity.

Relevant Area:
North America, United States, OH, Montgomery

Incident T.ocation:
W 3rd St & S5 Perry St
Dayton, OH, 45402

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Planned Protest

Severity: Minor ‘

When this Happened: 10/05/2011 09:24 AM EDT (10/05/2011 06:24 AM PDT)

Description:

Media reports indicate that protesters with Occupy Dayton, a group associated with the
larger Cccupy Wall Street protest, are planning on demonstrating in the vicinity of W 3rd
Street and S Perry Street beginning at 11:30am. It is unclear how many participants are
expected, however demonstrations will likely last through the evening.

Information Cuality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 09%:28 AM EDT {10/05/2011 06:28 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

;.
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: : ednesday, October 05, :
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA - Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest planned for area
: beginning at 9am EDT on 10/6/11 - For LE Situational Awareness
From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:47 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA

Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest planned for area beginning at 9am EDT on 10/6/11.

Incident Location:
Philadelphia City Hall
Philadelphia, PA, 19107-3212

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:00 AM EDT (10/06/2011 06:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Media sources report that "Occupy"™ protesters are planning to stage demonstrations at the
Plaza surrounding Philadelphia City Hall beginning at 9:00am EDT on 10/6/11. The groups
will be gathering in solidarity with activists across the country to protest what they
believe are fundamental problems with the US econcmy and financial systems.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:46 PM EDT {10/05/2011 09:46 AM PDT}



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (D)D)
Sent: Thursday, Ociober U6, 2071 546 AWM
Subject: Planned Event at New York, NY - Brooklyn Bridge- Activist groups planning a march across

the bridge at 5pm EDT on 10/7/11.

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at New York, NY

Brooklyn Bridge- Activist groups planning a march across the bridge at 5S5pm EDT on 10/7/11.

Incident Location:
Brocklyn Bridge
New York, NY, 10038

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/07/2011 05:00 PM EDY (30/07/2011 02:00 PM PDT)

Description:
Activist groups associated with the "Occupy Wall Street" movement are planning to stage a
march across the Brooklyn Bridge beginning at 5:00pm EDT on Friday, 10/7/11.

Last weekend, approximately 700 protesters were arrested while blecking various lanes of
traffic along the bridge in a similar protest action.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 02:55 PM EDT (10/05/2011 11:55 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)c
Sent: Thursday, Uctober Ug, 2071 5:48 AM
Subject; Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY - A video declaring 'war against the New York Stock

Exchange" and threatening to "erase" the NYSE from the Internet on October 10 has been
posted to TheAnonMessage YouTube Channel.

————— Original Message-——-—-

From: NC4@nc4.us [mailto:NC4@ncd.us]

Sent: Wednesday, Cctober 05, 2011 11:17 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY

Video threatening to "erase" New York Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30
PM.

Incident Location:
New York Stock Exchange
New York, NY, 10005-1%05

Incident: Advisory

Tncident Type: Cyber Attack Threat

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/10/2011 03:30 PM EDT (10/10/2011 12:30 PM PDT)

Description:

A video declaring 'war against the New York Stock Exchange" and threatening to "erase” the
NYSE from the Internet on Cctober 10 has been pested to TheAnonMessage YouTube Channel.
The video purports to be from Hackivitis Group "Anonymous" and features a computer
generated male veoice similar to previous Anonymcus videos. The channel has been used to
post several Occupy Wall Street-related video messages since the protests began on
September 17.

While the threat to 'erase' the NYSE did not discuss specific tactics, experts have
speculated that the group planned to use a Distributed Denial-of-Service (DDo3) attack on
the NYSE.com web site. This is a tactic the group has used previously against Sony
Corporation, Bank of America and other targets.

Shortly afterwards, a digital flier for "Operation Invade Wall Street"™ began circulating
on the Web providing instructions on carrying cut the DDoS attack by downloading a program
and referencing the URL for the NYSE site along with the date and time of the attack:
October 10th at 3:30 pm EDT. On Wednesday evening, the Anonymous video was updated to
include a banner warning followers that the Operation Invade Wall Street has been
"compromised” and "do not participate”. Many other Twitter messages and other online
postings alsc discredit the DDoS attack strategy. The FBI is investigating.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 11:16 PM EDT (10/05/2011 08:16 EM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:49 AM
Subject: Planned Event at Jersey City, NJ - Hudson St & Essex St- Occupy groups planning protest in

area beginning at 2pm EDT on 10/6/11.

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 4:04 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Jersey City, NJ

Hudson St & Essex St— Occupy groups planning protest in area beginning at Z2pm EDT on
10/6/11.

Incident Location:
30 Hudson St
Jersey City, NJ, 07302-4600

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 02:00 PM EDT (10/06/2011 11:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Groups associated with the Occupy Wall Street movement are planning to stage a protest at
Goldman Sachs offices near Hudsen St and Essex St beginning at 2:00pm EDT on 10/6/11.
Police units are reportedly being mobilized to monitor the protest action.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 04:04 PM EDT {(10/05/2011 01:04 PM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: ursaay, TUB, 20TT TUZ6 AV
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to continue

throughout the day - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NCA4

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:15 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to centinue throughout the day.

Incident Location:
Liberty St & Trinity Pl
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

- When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protesters conducted two separate marches on Tuesday. The first march
tock place from Zucotti Sg to Foley Sq, then, following a rally in that area, a follow-up
march proceeded to Wall St. Several unions joined the protesters and hundreds of college
students reportedly walked out of classes in solidarity to join the march. Approximately
15,000 protesters participated in the event. '

In addition to protests today, activist groups have planned a march across the Brooklyn
Bridge on Friday, 10/7/11, beginning at 5:00pm EDT.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/06/2011 10:13 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:13 AM PDT)



[ oe.om ]

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: fiaay, U7, Z0TT T055 AM

Subject: ' Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Additional Occupy Wall Street marches
planned throughout the day.

From: NC4

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:32 &M
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Zuccotti Park- Additional Occupy Wall Street marches planned throughout the day.

Incident Location:
Liberty St & Trinity Pl
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protesters continue their demonstrations teday. Multiple marches are
planned, including a march across the Brooklyn Bridge beginning at 5:00pm EDT. Some media
sources are predicting that today's marches will draw higher numbers than any previous
marches.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/07/2011 10:35 AM EDT (10/07/2011 07:35 BM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (©)(6). (b)(7)c |
Sent: Friday, October U7, 20TT T.03 P
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA (Updated) - Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy” protest

continues for second day, minimal police presence.

————— Oricginal Message—————

From:l (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA (Updated)

Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest continues for second day, minimal police
presence.

Incident Location:
Philadelphia City Hall
Philadelphia, PA, 19107-3212

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:00 AM EDT {10/06/2011 06:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Media sources report that "Occupy" protesters remain at the Plaza surrounding Philadelphia
City Hall for a second day of demonstrations. The groups are gathering in solidarity with
activists across the couniry to protest what they believe are fundamental problems with
the US economy and financial systems.

Media sources have reported that the police presence is minimal and no arrests have been
made.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/07/2011 12:41 PM EDT (10/07/2011 09:41 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: riday, October U7, :

Subject: FW: Planned Event at Houston, TX (Updated)

second day.

From: NC4

Sent: Friday, Cctober 07, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Houston, TX {Updated)

City Hall- "Occupy" protest continues for second day.

Incident Location:
901 Bagby S5t
Houston, TX, 77002-2526

Incident: Advisory
Incident Type: Planned Event
Severity: Minor

- City Hall- "Occupy" protest continues for

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:30 AM EDT (10/06/2011 06:30 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist group Occupy Houston, acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement,

remain at Hermann Square Plaza outside of City Hall for a second day of demonstrations.
There are currently no reports of arrests or significant police activity in the area.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media

Updated Date: 10/07/2011 12:58 PM EDT (10/07/2011 09:58 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: I (b)(6). (B)(7)c |
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:00 AM
Subject: Protest at New York, NY {(Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning

"Millionaires March" to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NCA4

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires March" to private residences
today.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT {(10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT}

Description:
Qccupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area near Liberty St and
Broadway. On Tuesday, "Occupy" groups are planning to stage a "Millicnaires March" to

several private residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end of the year expiration
of a state tax on wealthy residents.

The march will begin at approximately 12:30pm EDT in the area of E 59th 8t and 5th Ave.
Sewveral hundred people are expected to participate in the march.

Information Quality: Mulitiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 10:29% AM EDT (10/11/2011 07:29 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: ; T, Z0TT T.ZT P ‘
Subject: Protest at New York, NY {Updated) - Manhattan - About 300 protesters begin "Millionaire

March" to private residences - For LE Situational Awareness

From: NC4

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:40 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan - About 300 protesters begin "Millicnaire March" to private residences.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/201t 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

QOccupy Wall Street protests are centinuing in the Zuccotti Park area near Liberty St and
Broadway. In a smaller offshoot action, approximately 300 of the protesters have assembled
in the area of B 59th St and 5th Ave to begin a "Millicnaire March" to several private
residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end cof the year expiration of a state tax on
wealthy residents.

Information Quality: Multiple
Scurce: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 12:43 PM EDT (10/11/2011 09:43 &M PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)c |
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1:22 PM
Subject: : Protest at Washington, DC (Updated) - C St NE & 2nd St NE- Police have begun arresting

protesters at Hart Senate Office Building.

From: NC4

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:24 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Protest at Washington, DC (Updated)

C St NE & 2nd St NE- Police have begun arresting protesters at Hart Senate Office
Building.

Tncident Location:
C 5t NE & 2nd St NE
Washington, DC, 20002

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/11/2011 12:02 PM EDT (10/11/2011 09:02 AM PDT)

Description:

Police have reportedly begun arresting the protesters who entered the Hart Senate Office
Building at C St NE and 2nd St NE. Under 10C protesters reportedly entered the building;
it is not known how many were arrested,

This action is presumed to be an offshoot of the ongeing "Occupy DC" action, for which a
separate incident may be found in the advisories section cf the incident explorer.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 12:27 PM EDT (10/11/2011 0%:27 AM PDT)



(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Page 1 of 1

From: | (b)(6). (b)(7)c

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:32 PM
To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: GSA Quarterly Briefing 4th Quarter 2011 »

SA9)(6), (b)(7

(3]

t was just glancing at the quarterly brief that you submitted; (b)(5)

(b)(5)

0)E). BN |
Supervisory Special Agent
Chief, Intelligence Branch
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Programs & Protection Directorate
Federal Protective Service
Headquarters

ton, NG

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From! (b)(6). (B)(7)c
Sent: Fri 2011 3:27 PM
To:

Co (B)®), (b)(7)c

Subject: GSA Quarterly Briefing 4th Quarter 2011

| just finished and delivered copies to the front office.

Here is an electronic copy for your records.
Have a great weekend.

R/S,

(b)(6). (b)(7)c
pecial Agen

Department of Homeland Security

National Protection and Programs Directorate

Federal Protective Service

(R11) National Capital Region
Branch

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

DISTRIBEITION: This document is provided [or your information and use. [t s intended for law enforcement officers, security personnet, antiterrorism afficers and
intelligence personnel. Further dissemination should be limited to a mininyuin, consistent with the purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of
installation personmel, equipment and facilities. This document shatl not be furnished to the media or any other agencies cutside of law enforcement.

11/16/2011


Kavery.Golden
Line


(b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: | (b)(6), B)(7)c
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 7:32 AM
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO {(Updated) - Colorado State Capitol- Police now in park and

removing tents and protesters. No arrests.

From: NC4

Sent: Friday, Octcber 14, 2011 7:22 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated)

Colorado State Capitol- Police now in park and removing tents and protesters. No arrests.

Incident Location:

USA ~ CO - Colorado State Capitol
Colorado State Capitol

Denver, CO, 80203-1776

Incident: Advisory

Tncident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/14/2011 01:31 AaM EDT (10/13/2011 10:31 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Denver protests continued despite an 11:00pm MDT deadline last night issued by
Governor John Hickenlooper. Demonstrators were told that they are not allowed to protest
between the hours of 11:00pm and 5:00am. Police in riot gear have now moved into the park
and reportedly removing all tents and protesters despite resistance. As of 5:30 AM MDT,
no arrests were reported.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 07:25 aM EDT {10/14/2011 04:25 AM PDT)



)6, BTN |

From: | (b)6), (b)(7)c |
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 12:16 PM
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated) - Colorado State Capitol- At least 23 arrests reported

after troopers cleared out Occupy Denver camp.

From: KC4

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated)

Colorado State Capitol- At least 23 arrests reported after troopers cleared out Cccupy
Denver camp.

Incident TLocation:

USA - CO -~ Colorado State Capitol
Colorado State Capitol

Denver, CO, 80203-1776

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/14/2011 01:31 AM EDT {10/13/2011 10:31 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Denver protests are expected to continue throughout the day after Colorado State
Patrol troopers moved into the park and removed all tents and protesters this morning.
Governor John Hickenlooper issued a deadline at 11:00pm MDT stating that protesters were
not allowed to protest between the hours of 11:00pm and 5:00am. Media reports indicate
that 23 people were arrested.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 11:52 AM EDT (10/14/2011 08:52 AM PDT)





